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Tender Response Questionnaire for Restricted Process
Provision of a Hosted Health, Safety and Compliance System 
16th November 2017 12 noon
	Instructions on Completing the Tender Response Questionnaire


	· All Tenderers must read the ITT, Specification, Stockport Home’s Terms and Conditions and the Pricing Schedule before completing this form.
· All Instructions to Tender outlined in the ITT Document are applicable when completing this form.
· Tenderers must complete all answers as fully as possible, bearing in mind any word limits and answering with as much relevant detail as possible
· If a Tenderer is unable to meet a requirement they must state “unable to meet” and where possible explain why
· All responses must be completed in ARIAL FONT SIZE 11
· ATTACHMENTS: Tenderers must label all attachments
                             Unnecessary attachments that have not been asked for will be disregarded and will not be marked
· Any clarification Questions can be emailed to procurementshl@stckporthomes.org up to 7 calendar days before the closing date. 
· All completed tenders are to be returned to procurementshl@stockporthomes.org by 12noon on the 16th November 2017
· It is the Tenderer’s responsibility to ensure all forms are correctly labelled and returned on time.



Organisational Information
	Name of organisation
	

	Name of key Contact
	

	Email Address
	

	Telephone Number
	

	Registered company address
	

	Website
	



Terms and Conditions
	All goods / services supplied under this contract will be supplied under the Stockport Home’s Standard Terms and Conditions (attached at Appendix 1 ).
NO variations to the standard Terms and Conditions will be considered. Tenderer’s must note that any bids tabling proposed amendments will be rejected without further consideration.
Tenderer’s must confirm that they have read the Terms and Conditions of contract and agree to these terms without any amendments, additions or deletions.
Please tick the relevant box below to confirm this:
	PASS / FAIL

	
Yes:

	
No:

	



Notes for completion
1. The “authority” means the contracting authority, or anyone acting on behalf of the contracting authority, that is seeking to invite suitable candidates to participate in this procurement process.
2. “You” / “Your” refers to the potential supplier completing this standard Selection Questionnaire i.e. the legal entity responsible for the information provided. The term “potential supplier” is intended to cover any economic operator as defined by the Public Contracts Regulations 2015 (referred to as the “regulations”) and could be a registered company; the lead contact for a group of economic operators; charitable organisation; Voluntary Community and Social Enterprise (VCSE); Special Purpose Vehicle; or other form of entity.
3. Please ensure that all questions are completed in full, and in the format requested. If the question does not apply to you, please state ‘N/A’. Should you need to provide additional information in response to the questions, please submit a clearly identified annex.
4. The authority recognises that arrangements set out in section 1.2 of the standard Selection Questionnaire, in relation to a group of economic operators (for example, a consortium) and/or use of sub-contractors, may be subject to change and will, therefore, not be finalised until a later date.  The lead contact should notify the authority immediately of any change in the proposed arrangements and ensure a completed Part 1 and Part 2 is submitted for any new organisation relied on to meet the selection criteria. The authority will make a revised assessment of the submission based on the updated information.
5. For Part 1 and Part 2 every organisation that is being relied on to meet the selection must complete and submit the self-declaration. 
6.  All sub-contractors are required to complete Part 1 and Part 2[footnoteRef:1].  [1:  See PCR 2015 regulations 71 (8)-(9)] 

7. For answers to Part 3 - If you are bidding on behalf of a group, for example, a consortium, or you intend to use sub-contractors, you should complete all of the questions on behalf of the consortium and/ or any sub-contractors, providing one composite response and declaration.
The authority confirms that it will keep confidential and will not disclose to any third parties any information obtained from a named customer contact, other than to the Cabinet Office and/or contracting authorities defined by the regulations, or pursuant to an order of the court or demand made by any competent authority or body where the authority is under a legal or regulatory obligation to make such a disclosure.



Part 1: Potential supplier Information
Please answer the following questions in full. Note that every organisation that is being relied on to meet the selection must complete and submit the Part 1 and Part 2 self-declaration. 
	Section 1
	Potential supplier information

	Question number
	Question
	Response

	1.1(a)
	Full name of the potential supplier submitting the information

	

	1.1(b) – (i)
	Registered office address (if applicable)
	

	1.1(b) – (ii)
	Registered website address (if applicable)
	

	1.1(c)
	Trading status 
a) public limited company
b) limited company 
c) limited liability partnership 
d) other partnership 
e) sole trader 
f) third sector
g) other (please specify your trading status)
	

	1.1(d)
	Date of registration in country of origin
	

	1.1(e)
	Company registration number (if applicable)
	

	1.1(f)
	Charity registration number (if applicable)
	

	1.1(g)
	Head office DUNS number (if applicable)
	

	1.1(h)
	Registered VAT number 
	

	1.1(i) - (i)
	If applicable, is your organisation registered with the appropriate professional or trade register(s) in the member state where it is established?
	[bookmark: _30j0zll]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _1fob9te]No  ☐
[bookmark: _3znysh7]N/A ☐

	1.1(i) - (ii)
	If you responded yes to 1.1(i) - (i), please provide the relevant details, including the registration number(s).
	

	1.1(j) - (i)
	Is it a legal requirement in the state where you are established for you to possess a particular authorisation, or be a member of a particular organisation in order to provide the services specified in this procurement?
	[bookmark: _2et92p0]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _tyjcwt]No   ☐

	1.1(j) - (ii)
	If you responded yes to 1.1(j) - (i), please provide additional details of what is required and confirmation that you have complied with this.
	

	1.1(k)
	Trading name(s) that will be used if successful in this procurement
	

	1.1(l)
	Relevant classifications (state whether you fall within one of these, and if so which one)
a) Voluntary Community Social Enterprise (VCSE)
b) Sheltered Workshop
c) Public service mutual
	

	1.1(m)
	Are you a Small, Medium or Micro Enterprise (SME)[footnoteRef:2]? [2:  See EU definition of SME https://ec.europa.eu/growth/smes/business-friendly-environment/sme-definition_en] 

	[bookmark: _3dy6vkm]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _1t3h5sf]No   ☐


	1.1(n)
	Details of Persons of Significant Control (PSC), where appropriate:  [footnoteRef:3]  [3:   UK companies, Societates European (SEs) and limited liability partnerships (LLPs) will be required to identify and record the people who own or control their company. Companies, SEs and LLPs will need to keep a PSC register, and must file the PSC information with the central public register at Companies House. See PSC guidance. ] 

- Name; 
- Date of birth; 
- Nationality; 
- Country, state or part of the UK where the PSC usually lives; 
- Service address; 
- The date he or she became a PSC in relation to the company (for existing companies the 6 April 2016 should be used); 
- Which conditions for being a PSC are met; 
 	- Over 25% up to (and including) 50%, 
	- More than 50% and less than 75%, 
	- 75% or more. [footnoteRef:4] [4:  Central Government contracting authorities should use this information to have the PSC information for the preferred supplier checked before award. ] 


(Please enter N/A if not applicable)
	

	1.1(o)
	Details of immediate parent company:
 
- Full name of the immediate parent company
- Registered office address (if applicable)
- Registration number (if applicable)
- Head office DUNS number (if applicable)
- Head office VAT number (if applicable)

(Please enter N/A if not applicable)
	

	1.1(p)
	Details of ultimate parent company:

- Full name of the ultimate parent company
- Registered office address (if applicable)
- Registration number (if applicable)
- Head office DUNS number (if applicable)
- Head office VAT number (if applicable)

(Please enter N/A if not applicable)
	



Please note: A criminal record check for relevant convictions may be undertaken for the preferred suppliers and the persons of significant in control of them.


Please provide the following information about your approach to this procurement:
	Section 1
	Bidding model

	Question number
	Question
	Response

	1.2(a) - (i)
	Are you bidding as the lead contact for a group of economic operators?
	[bookmark: _4d34og8]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _2s8eyo1]No   ☐
 If yes, please provide details listed in questions 1.2(a) (ii), (a) (iii) and to 1.2(b) (i), (b) (ii), 1.3, Section 2 and 3.
If no, and you are a supporting bidder please provide the name of your group at 1.2(a) (ii) for reference purposes, and complete 1.3, Section 2 and 3.

	1.2(a) - (ii)
	Name of group of economic operators (if applicable)
	

	1.2(a) - (iii)
	Proposed legal structure if the group of economic operators intends to form a named single legal entity prior to signing a contract, if awarded. If you do not propose to form a single legal entity, please explain the legal structure.
	

	1.2(b) - (i)
	Are you or, if applicable, the group of economic operators proposing to use sub-contractors?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐


	1.2(b) - (ii)
	If you responded yes to 1.2(b)-(i) please provide additional details for each sub-contractor in the following table: we may ask them to complete this form as well.
	Name
	

	
	
	
	

	Registered address
	

	
	
	
	

	Trading status
	
	
	
	
	

	Company registration number
	
	
	
	
	

	Head Office DUNS number (if applicable)
	
	
	
	
	

	Registered VAT number
	
	
	
	
	

	Type of organisation
	
	
	
	
	

	SME (Yes/No)
	
	
	
	
	

	The role each sub-contractor will take in providing the works and /or supplies e.g. key deliverables
	
	
	
	
	

	The approximate % of contractual obligations assigned to each sub-contractor
	
	
	
	
	











Contact details and declaration
I declare that to the best of my knowledge the answers submitted and information contained in this document are correct and accurate. 
I declare that, upon request and without delay I will provide the certificates or documentary evidence referred to in this document. 
I understand that the information will be used in the selection process to assess my organisation’s suitability to be invited to participate further in this procurement. 
I understand that the authority may reject this submission in its entirety if there is a failure to answer all the relevant questions fully, or if false/misleading information or content is provided in any section.
I am aware of the consequences of serious misrepresentation.

	Section 1
	Contact details and declaration

	Question number
	Question
	Response

	1.3(a)
	Contact name
	

	1.3(b)
	Name of organisation
	

	1.3(c)
	Role in organisation
	

	1.3(d)
	Phone number
	

	1.3(e)
	E-mail address 
	

	1.3(f)
	Postal address
	

	1.3(g)
	Signature (electronic is acceptable)
	

	1.3(h)
	Date
	






Part 2: Exclusion Grounds
Please answer the following questions in full. Note that every organisation that is being relied on to meet the selection must complete and submit the Part 1 and Part 2 self-declaration.
	Section 2
	Grounds for mandatory exclusion

	Question number
	Question
	Response

	2.1(a)
	Regulations 57(1) and (2) 
The detailed grounds for mandatory exclusion of an organisation are set out on this webpage, which should be referred to before completing these questions. 
Please indicate if, within the past five years you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation been convicted anywhere in the world of any of the offences within the summary below and listed on the webpage.

	
	Participation in a criminal organisation.  
	[bookmark: _17dp8vu]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _3rdcrjn]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Corruption.  
	[bookmark: _26in1rg]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _lnxbz9]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Fraud. 
	[bookmark: _35nkun2]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _1ksv4uv]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities
	[bookmark: _44sinio]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _2jxsxqh]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Money laundering or terrorist financing
	[bookmark: _z337ya]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _3j2qqm3]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)

	
	Child labour and other forms of trafficking in human beings
	[bookmark: _1y810tw]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _4i7ojhp]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 2.1(b)  

	2.1(b)
	If you have answered yes to question 2.1(a), please provide further details.
Date of conviction, specify which of the grounds listed the conviction was for, and the reasons for conviction,
Identity of who has been convicted
If the relevant documentation is available electronically please provide the web address, issuing authority, precise reference of the documents.
	

	2.2
	If you have answered Yes to any of the points above have measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion ? (Self Cleaning)
	[bookmark: _2xcytpi]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _1ci93xb]No   ☐


	2.3(a)
	Regulation 57(3)
Has it been established, for your organisation by a judicial or administrative decision having final and binding effect in accordance with the legal provisions of any part of the United Kingdom or the legal provisions of the country in which the organisation is established (if outside the UK), that the organisation is in breach of obligations related to the payment of tax or social security contributions?

	[bookmark: _3whwml4]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _2bn6wsx]No   ☐


	2.3(b)
	If you have answered yes to question 2.3(a), please provide further details. Please also confirm you have paid, or have entered into a binding arrangement with a view to paying, the outstanding sum including where applicable any accrued interest and/or fines.
	


Please Note: The authority reserves the right to use its discretion to exclude a potential supplier where it can demonstrate by any appropriate means that the potential supplier is in breach of its obligations relating to the non-payment of taxes or social security contributions.






	Section 3
	Grounds for discretionary exclusion 

	
	Question
	Response

	3.1
	Regulation 57 (8)
The detailed grounds for discretionary exclusion of an organisation are set out on this webpage, which should be referred to before completing these questions. 
Please indicate if, within the past three years, anywhere in the world any of the following situations have applied to you, your organisation or any other person who has powers of representation, decision or control in the organisation.

	3.1(a)


	Breach of environmental obligations? 
	[bookmark: _qsh70q]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _3as4poj]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1 (b)
	Breach of social obligations?  
	[bookmark: _1pxezwc]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _49x2ik5]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1 (c)
	Breach of labour law obligations? 
	[bookmark: _2p2csry]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _147n2zr]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(d)
	Bankrupt or is the subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings, where the organisation’s assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court, where it is in an arrangement with creditors, where its business activities are suspended or it is in any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under the laws and regulations of any State?
	[bookmark: _3o7alnk]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _23ckvvd]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2



	3.1(e)
	Guilty of grave professional misconduct?
	[bookmark: _ihv636]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _32hioqz]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(f)
	Entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting competition?
	[bookmark: _1hmsyys]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _41mghml]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(g)
	Aware of any conflict of interest within the meaning of regulation 24 due to the participation in the procurement procedure?
	[bookmark: _2grqrue]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _vx1227]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(h)
	Been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure?
	[bookmark: _3fwokq0]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _1v1yuxt]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(i)
	Shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity, or a prior concession contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract, damages or other comparable sanctions?
	[bookmark: _4f1mdlm]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _2u6wntf]No   ☐
If yes please provide details at 3.2

	3.1(j)

3.1(j) - (i)





3.1(j) - (ii)



3.1(j) –(iii)




3.1(j)-(iv)





	Please answer the following statements

The organisation is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying the information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion or the fulfilment of the selection criteria.

The organisation has withheld such information.


 The organisation is not able to submit supporting documents required under regulation 59 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2015.

The organisation has influenced the decision-making process of the contracting authority to obtain confidential information that may confer upon the organisation undue advantages in the procurement procedure, or to negligently provided misleading information that may have a material influence on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award.
	
[bookmark: _19c6y18]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _3tbugp1]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 3.2


[bookmark: _28h4qwu]Yes ☐
[bookmark: _nmf14n]No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 3.2

Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 3.2


Yes ☐
No   ☐
If Yes please provide details at 3.2





	3.2
	If you have answered Yes to any of the above, explain what measures been taken to demonstrate the reliability of the organisation despite the existence of a relevant ground for exclusion? (Self Cleaning)
	


[bookmark: _37m2jsg]
[bookmark: _1mrcu09]




[bookmark: _46r0co2]Part 3: Selection Questions[footnoteRef:5]  [5:  See Action Note 8/16 Updated Standard Selection Questionnaire
] 


	Section 4
	Economic and Financial Standing 

	
	Question
	Response

	4.1
	Are you able to provide a copy of your audited accounts for the last two years, if requested?
If no, can you provide one of the following: answer with Y/N in the relevant box.

	Yes ☐
No   ☐

	
	(a)  A statement of the turnover, Profit and Loss Account/Income Statement, Balance Sheet/Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Cash Flow for the most recent year of trading for this organisation.

	Yes ☐
No   ☐

	
	(b) A statement of the cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position.
	Yes ☐
No   ☐

	
	(c) Alternative means of demonstrating financial status if any of the above are not available (e.g. forecast of turnover for the current year and a statement of funding provided by the owners and/or the bank, charity accruals accounts or an alternative means of demonstrating financial status).
	Yes ☐
No   ☐

	4.2
	Where we have specified a minimum level of economic and financial standing and/ or a minimum financial threshold within the evaluation criteria for this procurement, please self-certify by answering ‘Yes’ or ‘No’ that you meet the requirements set out.

	Yes ☐
No   ☐



	Section 5
	If you have indicated in the Selection Questionnaire question 1.2 that you are part of a wider group, please provide further details below: 

	Name of organisation
	

	Relationship to the Supplier completing these questions
	





	5.1
	Are you able to provide parent company accounts if requested to at a later stage?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐

	5.2
	If yes, would the parent company be willing to provide a guarantee if necessary?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐

	5.3
	If no, would you be able to obtain a guarantee elsewhere (e.g. from a bank)? 
	Yes ☐
No   ☐



	Section 6
	Technical and Professional Ability 

	6.1
	Relevant experience and contract examples

Please provide details of up to three contracts, in any combination from either the public or private sector; voluntary, charity or social enterprise (VCSE) that are relevant to our requirement. VCSEs may include samples of grant-funded work. Contracts for supplies or services should have been performed during the past three years. Works contracts may be from the past five years.

The named contact provided should be able to provide written evidence to confirm the accuracy of the information provided below.

Consortia bids should provide relevant examples of where the consortium has delivered similar requirements. If this is not possible (e.g. the consortium is newly formed or a Special Purpose Vehicle is to be created for this contract) then three separate examples should be provided between the principal member(s) of the proposed consortium or Special Purpose Vehicle (three examples are not required from each member).

Where the Supplier is a Special Purpose Vehicle, or a managing agent not intending to be the main provider of the supplies or services, the information requested should be provided in respect of the main intended provider(s) or sub-contractor(s) who will deliver the contract.

If you cannot provide examples see question 6.3



	
	Contract 1
	Contract 2
	Contract 3

	Name of customer organisation
	
	
	

	Point of contact in the organisation
	
	
	

	Position in the organisation
	
	
	

	E-mail address
	
	
	

	Description of contract 
	
	
	

	Contract Start date
	
	
	

	Contract completion date
	
	
	

	Estimated contract value
	
	
	






	
6.2


	Where you intend to sub-contract a proportion of the contract, please demonstrate how you have previously maintained healthy supply chains with your sub-contractor(s)

Evidence should include, but is not limited to, details of your supply chain management tracking systems to ensure performance of the contract and including prompt payment or membership of the UK Prompt Payment Code (or equivalent schemes in other countries)

	
	



	6.3  
	If you cannot provide at least one example for questions 6.1, in no more than 500 words please provide an explanation for this e.g. your organisation is a new start-up or you have provided services in the past but not under a contract.

	
	










	Section 7
	Modern Slavery Act 2015: Requirements under Modern Slavery Act 2015

	7.1
	Are you a relevant commercial organisation as defined by section 54 ("Transparency in supply chains etc.") of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 ("the Act")?
	
Yes   ☐
N/A   ☐


	7.2
	If you have answered yes to question 7.1 are you compliant with the annual reporting requirements contained within Section 54 of the Act 2015?

	Yes   ☐
Please provide the relevant url …

No    ☐
Please provide an explanation





8. Additional Questions

Suppliers who self-certify that they meet the requirements to these additional questions will be required to provide evidence of this if they are successful at contract award stage.

	Section 8
	Additional Questions 

	8.1
	Insurance

	a.
	Please self-certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the commencement of the contract, the levels of insurance cover indicated below:  
Y/N  

Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance = £10,000,0000

Public Liability Insurance = £5,000,000
Professional Indemnity Insurance = £2,000,000

Product Liability Insurance = £5,000,000

*It is a legal requirement that all companies hold Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance of £5 million as a minimum. Please note this requirement is not applicable to Sole Traders.



	8.2
	Skills and Apprentices[footnoteRef:6] – (please refer to supplier selection guidance) [6:  Procurement Policy Note 14/15– Supporting Apprenticeships and Skills Through Public Procurement] 


	a.
	Public procurement of contracts with a full life value of £10 million and above and duration of 12 months and above should be used to support skills development and delivery of the apprenticeship commitment. This policy is set out in detail in Procurement Policy Note 14/15.

Please confirm if you will be supporting apprenticeships and skills development through this contract.

	




Yes ☐
No   ☐


	b.
	If yes, can you provide at a later stage documentary evidence to support your commitment to developing and investing in skills, development and apprenticeships to build a more skilled and productive workforce and reducing the risks of supply constraints and increasing labour cost inflation?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐

	c.
	Do you have a process in place to ensure that your supply chain supports skills, development and apprenticeships in line with PPN 14/15 (see guidance) and can provide evidence if requested?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐



	8.3
	Living Wage

	a.
	Are you a living wage employer, or working towards this?
	Yes ☐
No   ☐



Provision of a Hosted Health, Safety and Compliance System / HSNS2017
Name of tenderer



9. Mandatory Questions
	
	Mandatory Questions

· Tenderers must demonstrate that they can comply with all of the mandatory requirements listed below.  If a tenderer cannot demonstrate that they can comply with all of the mandatory requirements, their Tender will not be evaluated any further.
· If a tenderer fails to respond to any of the mandatory requirements listed below, their Tender will not be evaluated any further
· For each individual item the supplier is asked for a detailed response, in no more than 300 WORDS, indicating how their system meets the requirement. For evaluation purposes the panel will only consider the first 300 words, with any additional word count being discarded
Therefore a response of ‘Meets the Requirement’ or Similar will not be considered

Screen shots of the system will not be required.  However, the supplier can, if necessary, supply additional documents to support their responses.


	
	


	ID
	
	Requirement
	Suppliers response

	9.1
	Pass/Fail
	The system must be accessible by all employees at any time, from any web enabled device. It should offer a secure, simple and convenient method to complete workplace safety risk assessments, report and investigate accidents, conduct audits, track and escalate actions. 
The system should also be capable of operating in ‘offline’ mode where wireless communications are poor.

	

	9.2
	Pass/Fail
	If the proposed solution is of a modular nature, there must be full ‘real time integration’ between its component modules resulting in any change of data cascading through the system on the saving of the change without the requirement for ‘double keying of information?

	

	9.3
	Pass/Fail
	Will your implementation of the project adhere to 
PRINCE2 or other industry recognised standards?

	

	9.4
	Pass/Fail
	Please confirm your solution complies with the requirements of the DPA.
What steps are being taken to comply with the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR)?

	

	9.5
	Pass/Fail
	Does your proposed solution comply with the Equality Act 2010?

	

	9.6
	Pass/Fail
	Please confirm that your solution complies with the regulations, standards and acts mentioned below:

i) Management of Health and Safety at Work Regulations, 1999;
ii) Health and Safety (Display Screen Equipment) Regulations, 1992;
iii) Workplace Regulations, 1992;
iv) Provision and Use of Work Equipment Regulations, 1998;
v) Health and Safety (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations, 2002; 
vi) Electrical Safety regulations; 
vii) Health and Safety at Work Act 1974

	

	9.7
	Pass/Fail
	Please confirm that SHL data will not be disclosed to any third party without the sole written consent of SHL.

	

	9.8
	Pass/Fail
	Please confirm that you will provide a single project manager to oversee the entire life of the project, providing a single point of contact for all aspects of the project, whether delivered directly by the Prime Contractor or by its subcontractors.

	

	9.9
	Pass/Fail
	The successful provider must enter into a Data Sharing Agreement (DSA) Please confirm your acceptance to this requirement 

For your convenience and clarity a blank DSA is included, with the published documentation (See Appendix 4) 

	

	9.10
	Pass/Fail
	Please confirm if the primary data centre is at least Tier II compliant (in accordance with the Telecommunications Industry Association’s ANSI/TIA-942, Telecommunications Infrastructure Standard for Data Centres).

	



10. Quality Questions 
10.1	GENERAL SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS
	ID
	Requirement
	Supplier response

	OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

	10.1.1
	The supplier is requested to submit a brief system architecture overview of their system, Stockport Homes preferred option is for a fully hosted system with zero client installation requirements, thereby allowing the application to run on multiple platforms.

	

	10.1.2
	Highlight any dependencies upon other software/hardware solutions. 

	

	DATABASE

	10.1.3
	What relational database does the system use?

	

	SYSTEM SECURITY

	10.1.4
	It is a mandatory requirement that only authorised users are allowed to access the solution. Access to the solution, should be password protected and fully configurable for a number of different security levels in accordance with staff responsibilities and roles. Some users may have a very restricted view of data whilst some may see all types but with minimal detail, and others would have access to full details. 

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.1.5
	The system must support individual user logons- ideally allowing single sign or federation to authenticate users.

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.1.6
	Access Control should be granular (field level) and cover distinct user roles including read only users.

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.1.7
	Does the system allow a manager to log on once and access the system as a manager and also an employee?

	

	10.1.8
	The system must support the following security, access and password features:

· Access must be controlled by a unique user identifier and an associated password. 
· The solution must log and report on all unauthorised attempts to access the solution.
· The solution must keep a log of access events
· Ability to configure auto time-out periods, which is the length of time of inactivity before a user is automatically logged off the solution.
· Facility to create access groups and profiles of users and grant access/restrictions to groups.
· Creation of an overall “System Administrator” who will maintain the security for user access and the ability to create, amend, suspend and delete users and carry out all other security functions.
· Facility to grant access/restrictions to individual user name so that users can only access data pertinent to them
· Facility to grant access/restrictions to data fields, be it read only, write or hidden.
· Facility to grant access/restrictions on individual features/functions within the system
· The system should have the ability to force the use of regular password changes at intervals defined by the System Administrator. Users should be notified in advance. 
· Incorrect password usage should be logged. Please confirm the information is recorded by user, terminal, date and time
· Passwords should be encrypted, not visible when inputting, be of a minimum length of six characters and not re-useable within a specified time period e.g. the last 5 passwords must not be duplicated. Confirm how the solution allows for patterns of passwords to be defined by the system administrator (e.g. must not contain just alpha characters).  Access must be denied if the password is incorrect after three attempts, or has expired.
· Users must also have the ability to change their own passwords on request, following entry of their existing password.
· Users who are not in Active Directory will be required to access the system, how will they be authenticated on the system.  

Please describe how your system will address the above points.

	

	10.1.9
	The system must generate a field level audit trail to indicate before and after values, dates, user id, employee numbers and date/time of changes?

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.1.10
	The system must be able to provide a standard audit report that lists selected contents of the audit file?

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.1.11
	Security must be definable relative to the groupings which exist within the system.

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.1.12
	Access Control must be able to support mobile device security. 

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.1.13
	The system must allow for safeguards to ensure the “correct” information is entered into the system. 

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	DOCUMENT MANAGEMENT

	10.1.14
	There must be the capability to allow users to store relevant electronic records, files, documents and photographs, the system must also be capable of complying with SHL Information Retention Policy which is a mixture of statutory and locally agreed time limits.

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	SCALABILITY

	10.1.15
	SHL would like the ability to add the items below without having to involve the supplier.

· More users
· More workflows
· New Tables and fields on forms
· Reports
· Events and Triggers

Please confirm if there are any restrictions or additional costs for doing this

	

	10.1.16
	SHG is an evolving entity, current consisting of several subsidiary trading units which may increase in the future, explain how the system can be configured to manage the current set up and cope with any extra units that maybe created in the future. 
Please detail any additional costs that would be incurred.

	

	GENERAL

	10.1.17
	There must be a capability to accept uploads in a flat file format. 

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.1.18
	The system should operate on a “realtime-ontime ” basis, thus reflecting changes as they are captured and not rely on overnight processing to update the system for routine tasks. 
Please identify any processes which conflict with this requirement or are recommended for overnight processing.

	

	10.1.19
	Screen layouts must be intuitive, consistent, uncluttered and navigable. They should be menu driven and configurable. The extensive use of selection (pick) lists will minimise time taken and ensure accuracy. The number of ‘pop up’ screens to complete a task must be kept to a minimum.

	

	10.1.20
	The system must have comprehensive system administration documentation. 

Describe the documentation supplied with the system
	

	10.1.21
	The system must allow for modular implementation.

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.1.22
	There must be the ability for SHL users to create optional / additional fields or screens in all modules and use them in reports/queries and workflow? List any constraints.

	

	10.1.23
	Is there the ability to change the names of screens/fields to customise them in line with Stockport Homes nomenclature?

	

	10.1.24
	Describe the functionality of the systems Text search engine.

	

	10.1.25
	All changes to data must be time bracketed (Effective Dates / Expiry Dates). 
The system must:
· Recognise the effective - / expiry dates of all transactions.
· Allow future changes to be loaded ahead of time and automatically take effect at the correct time.
· Maintain a history of archived and superceeded documents.

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.1.26
	The system should be case sensitive. When a user is updating the system, fields have to be defined as CAPS, sentence case and title case. Does the proposed solution force compliance?
	

	10.

	10.1.27
	The system must allow for seamless integration into corporate exchange facilities, including E-mail & Calendar, to send reminders and alerts 

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.1.28
	Does the proposed solution integrate with MS Office 2010 and above?
	

	10.1.29
	SHG utilise a number of other computerised systems to manage their employee data, the supplier should indicate if the proposed solution is capable of interfacing with any other systems such as (but not limited to)  Cascade HR.
	

	HELP

	10.1.30
	The supplier should provide details of any system documentation provided including whether or not context sensitive on-line help is available and if the system has the facility for writing on line help scripts to accompany SHL specific work flows and processes.
	



10.2	TECHNICAL & SECURITY CONSIDERATIONS

	ID
	Requirement
	Supplier response

	10.2.1
	SHL standard environment normally allows for live, test and training/development instances of a system. 
Please describe how you will meet this requirement, 

	

	
	SHL require a hosted solution, the supplier should explain how they will address the security issues associated with this form of service, the answer must address issues such as

Protection of data in transit including that transmitted to mobile applications
Data and hardware protection and resilience
Separation between customers
Governance framework
Data centre security
Operational security
Personnel security
Secure development
Supply chain security
Secure customer management
Identity and authentication
External interface protection
Secure service administration
Audit provision to customers
Secure use of service by customer 
Where hardware and software is located
Where data is stored
How loss of power or internet connectivity would be handled
The management of data including database restore, recovery, replication and offboarding

	

	10.2.2
	Please state which type of solution it will be- ‘Software as a Service’ (SaaS), Private Hosted, Shared Hosted .

	

	10.2.3
	In the event of a major issue, SHL require data loss to be kept to a minimum, ideally the last transaction performed.
Please describe how you would meet this requirement.

	

	10.2.4
	SHL require appropriate levels of business continuity and disaster recovery in the event of unforeseen circumstances to ensure that the business operation is not disabled through the lack of access to records and stored documents. 
Please describe how the solution is designed to be highly available, and has contingency for business continuity. Please include timescales to restore service and any data loss.

	

	10.2.5
	Please identify change management and access protocols.

	

	10.2.6
	Please confirm if the primary data centres are ISO 27001 compliant. Confirm the location of the primary and secondary data centres.

	

	10.2.7
	Describe whether the system is accessible on multiple devices- and any limitations (e.g. screen size, operating system versions, concurrent connections not allowed on multiple devices).

	

	10.2.8
	Describe  in detail how user security is handled, including but not limited to  e.g. HTTPS, AD integration, account lockouts, password resets if applicable, escalation of failed access, dual factor security facilities for mobile devices, non-caching of data, auto time out, cookies, printing restrictions, last logged in time recorded.

	

	10.2.9
	Describe in detail how the application will be hosted to allow authenticated users to access data 24/7.

	

	10.2.10
	Detail how the system complies with all principles of the Data Protection Act e.g transfer of data.

	

	10.2.11
	Detail the on-boarding and off-boarding processes  to allow data to be successfully migrated- detail time limits.

	

	10.2.12
	Detail whether an Escrow arrangement is available- provide details of any costs involved.

	

	10.2.13
	Detail service contractual arrangements in place with the system hosting providers.

	



10.3	REPORTING
	It must be possible for SHL to report from the system using both standard and user defined reports

	ID
	Requirement
	Supplier response

	10.3.1
	Provide details of standard/statutory reports contained within the proposed solution
	

	10.3.2
	Explain how the proposed solution allows users to build reports themselves without the need for third party intervention or knowledge of complex query language

	



10.4	WORKFLOW
It must be possible for SHL to create customisable workflows
	ID
	Requirement
	Supplier response

	10.4.1
	Describe the workflow functionality in the proposed solution, the answer must address such areas as:
User creation of new workflows
User amendment of existing workflows
Use of user defined fields and screens in workflows
Any supplier involvement required in the creation/amendment of workflows

	

	10.4.2
	Workflow functionality must enable tasks to be automatically routed to the appropriate user or department for action based on user-defined business rules. 
Workflow must enable tasks which have not met the defined response time to be monitored.

Please describe how you will meet these requirements.

	

	10.4.3
	Workflow should ensure that when one aspect of a transaction is completed, the transaction automatically routes to the next process in line.

Please describe how you will meet these requirements.

	

	10.4.4
	Workflow should route tasks between staff. There should also be the ability to view and move tasks between individuals or groups either by the owner of the case or by a team manager with the appropriate security permissions.

The solution should provide the following features based on SHL processes:

· Ability to create, update and define business rules by users with the appropriate permission levels. Business rules will include process triggers, events and authorisation processes (there may be a requirement to have several authorisation triggers in a workflow).
· Ability to distribute tasks manually and automatically, 
· Ability for manual allocation to supersede automation e.g. place the task on hold or fast track.  Explain how we might report on cases where manual allocation has ‘broken’ automated workflow.
· Allocation of tasks to an identifiable member of staff or group, and the highlighting of outstanding work to staff when they access the solution. 
· The ability to escalate cases. 
· The ability to create and update escalation rules for queries of a certain type and priority within predefined timescales. Only users with the appropriate permission levels may do this. Users may also require the ability to overwrite automatic escalations. 
· The ability to associate timescales with each task type by users with the appropriate permission levels. 
Please describe how you will meet these requirements.

	

	10.4.5
	The system must be capable of a multi stage escalation/authorisation process for automatic reporting and transmission of tasks/ documents.
E.g Automated reporting process from employee –> manager-> HOS –> H&S Team.

Please describe how you will meet these requirements.
	



10.5	RISK ASSESSMENT
A simple, comprehensive risk assessment framework is required that gives the end-users the tools to manage risk via online templates and risk matrix. That is centrally accessible to allow it to be fully auditable, have an action tracker and the ability to assign actions/reminders both manually and automatically to the responsible person.
	ID
	Requirement
	Supplier response

	10.5.1
	The company conducts a number of different types of risk assessment, the system must  contain standard forms for such activities as
· Activity risk assessment
· COSHH assessment
· Lone Working 
· Contractor
· DSE assessment
· Manual Handing risk assessment
· Working at height 
· Expectant Mother 
· Sharps 
· Stress 
· Hazard spotting
· Young Persons
· Office / General

	

	10.5.2
	The system must allow for the creation of custom/bespoke risk assessments and/or have the ability to amend existing assessments.

	

	10.5.3
	The system must allow for the creation of method statements/safe systems of work which cross reference with assessments, the system flagging to the user when changes to a document affect other related documents.

	

	10.5.4
	The system must be capable of dealing with location, employee and equipment based risk assessment. 

	

	10.5.5
	Every assessment should have a review date recorded against it, this should be automatic depending on assessment type with manual entry for custom/adhoc assessments? 

	

	10.5.6
	On approaching a review date the system must be capable of triggering a warning to the ‘responsible’ person that a review is required and apply appropriate escalation actions until the review is completed?

	

	10.5.7
	The system must be capable of recording any non-conformities and tracking any corrective actions identified through to completion
	

	10.5.8
	The system must provide regular reports publishing the number of Risk assessments completed across the organisation each month/year for monitoring purposes?

	

	10.5.9
	Assessments must be available to all staff including those working  on site. 

	

	10.5.10
	The system must record audit information relating to the creation, editing and destruction/archiving of assessments/method statements/safe systems of work?

	

	10.5.11
	The system must be capable of creating and storing action plans, these should be trackable with progress updates circulated automatically to the relevant persons.
	

	10.5.12
	The system must be capable of incorporating assessment executed by third party bodies into the assessment programme as events and hold the results of such assessments, as if they had been completed internally. Their completion should re-trigger the assessment cycle. 

	


10.6	INCIDENT MANAGEMENT
A simple online form available to all employees is required, the system should also be able to generate reports, identify trends and generate email reminders and notifications
	ID
	Requirement
	Supplier response

	10.6.1
	The system have the ability to record all incident types such as 
· Near miss reporting
· Incident / verbal abuse reporting
· Accident reporting
· RIDDOR reporting

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.

	

	10.6.2
	The system must have the facility to record the following in relation to any incident:

· Directorate/department
· Person reporting
· Person involved
· Witnesses 
· Location
· Dates and Times 
· Accident details
· Injury details
· Property damage
· Immediate actions taken
· Investigation details and sign off by senior manager 
· Identified Causes
· Corrective actions taken – with dates 
· Documentation collected

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.6.3
	The system must have the ability to disseminate information related to events quickly and effectively to the appropriate people to ensure key information is made available as soon as possible.
Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.6.4
	The system must have automatic identification and notification to the relevant person of RIDDOR accidents?
Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.6.5
	The system be configurable to allow the trigger of defined actions based on the user selected choices. 
 Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.6.6
	The system must provide a simple dashboard type display of investigation progress at every stage.
Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.6.7
	Please detail standard reports associated with event reporting which are supplied with the system.

	

	10.6.8
	The system must be capable of creating reports on accident trends and Root Cause Analysis.
 Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.6.9
	The system must be capable of identifying and recording total costs including lost time associated  with incidents
Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	



10.7	AUDITING
A set of templates linked to an audit programme and scoring matrix is required, the programme should be trackable with defined actions and responsible persons identified
	ID
	Requirement
	Supplier response

	10.7.1
	The system must allow:

· The establishment of our own scoring system
· Creation of our own audit templates
· Sharing of audit templates across the company, directorates and/or departments
· Actions to be assigned as a result of audit findings
· Each audit to contain an audit trail
· Automatic scheduling of audit reviews

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.7.2
	The system must be capable of incorporating audits executed by third party bodies into the audit programme as events and hold the results of such audits, as if they had been completed  internally. Their completion should re-trigger the audit cycle. 

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.7.3
	The system must contain standard templates which can be edited.

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.7.4
	Please detail standard reports associated with Audit management which are supplied with the system.

	



10.8	ASSET MANAGEMENT
A register of assets linked to an inspection programme, the programme should be trackable with defined actions and responsible persons identified
	ID
	Requirement
	Supplier response

	10.8.1
	The system must contain an equipment register.

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.`
	

	10.8.2
	The details contained within the register must be user defined and related to triggers to initiate periodic checks such a PAT test, condition surveys etc and the have the capability to escalate to the appropriate person(s) if reviews are not completed on time.

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	

	10.8.3
	The system must flag previous defects to be checked at next inspection.

Please describe how you will meet this requirement.
	




10.9	METHOD STATEMENTS

Tenderer’s response to the following method statements will be used by the evaluation panel as part of the qualitative assessment
NB These method statements will form part of the contract documentation.

	10.9.1 Implementation Approach

	Please describe your policy and services offered in relation with implementation and in particular:

Detail of the early life support for the product that the supplier will provide which must  include:

· A skills matrix for staff within the organization, outlining professional qualifications and identifying which resource would be allocated to the project.
· Onsite technical resource at launch points
· Minor changes to the product, workflows, single customer view and reports, following feedback and reflection post launch.
· Provision of industry recognised project management standards with allocation of a dedicated project manager throughout the implementation phase.
· Implementation responsibility and tasks which you as the supplier will undertake including a detailed project plan.
· Implementation responsibility and tasks which the client will undertake.
· Additional anticipated staff requirements that the client will require for the implementation and thereafter, with the operation, administration and maintenance of the system.
· What is the estimated time to install and implement?
· Data conversion – describe the client/supplier responsibilities and the methodology by which historical data and programmes can be  loaded to the new system


	<Insert Response>











	10.9.2 System training

	Please describe how training in the use of the system will be organised? 

This should include a training plan and breakdown on a module by module basis of:

· Levels and types of training (train the trainer, classroom, e-learning etc.) for SHL staff 
· Duration
· Participant skill levels required
· Where the training will take place and in what format
· Course size
· Details of system or knowledge  pre-requisites before the system software training course is attended.
· Post implementation training rates if additional course are required
· Details of how training documentation is updated as the product develops and how these are released to the user
· The roles, minimum qualification requirements, skill sets and the locations of your trainers.
· How you would tailor training materials to suit the audience and provide training evaluation evidence.


	<Insert Response>














	10.9.3 Post implementation and on-going support

	The supplier should provide full details of the levels of maintenance and support available to the client.

And in particular:

· Allocation of dedicated Account  Manager
· Service desk hours of operation 
· Priority definitions
· Initial response time by priority
· On-site response time by priority;
· Fix time by priority – this must also apply to all parts of the system provided 
· Availability calculations 
· Formula for calculation of Service Credits as a result of failure to meet SLA arrangements

The supplier should provide information about the Roadmap and Life Cycle for the system.  The number of releases per year, and the details of User Groups and Product Steering Groups. In addition, please explain how the SHL can feed into the development of the product.

	<Insert Response>











	10.9.4 System upgrades

	The supplier should provide details of how new releases, system upgrades and patches are managed including

· Provision of training and system documentation updates
· Provision of a ‘Test’ instance of the system for testing changes prior to them being made live
· Details of when systems changes are made – must be out of hours
· Clarifying if updates have to be taken
· How long after a new release, are previous versions maintained 
· Any additional charges associated with upgrades that are not part of the annual maintenance agreement such as consultancy
· Confirmation that upgrades to the software as a result of legislative/statutory change being imposed by a government agency will be included in the annual maintenance charge and that the fix would be available in before the commencement date of the change.


	<Insert Response>














Checklist for Supporting Documents to be submitted:
Can All Tenderer’s please submit the following documents: 
	Document(s)
	Attached – Yes or No

	Last 3 year Accounts 
	

	Form of Tender
	

	Non Canvassing Form
	

	Pricing Schedule
	

	Health and Safety Policy
	

	Environmental Policy
	

	Diversity and Equality Policy
	



Signature
Please sign this form (electronic signatures are acceptable):

Print Name……………………………………………………………..
Job Title………………………………………………………………...
Signature………………………………………………………………..
Date…………………………………………………………………….

Mandatory Exclusion Grounds
Public Contract Regulations 2015 R57(1), (2) and (3)
Public Contract Directives 2014/24/EU Article 57(1)
Participation in a criminal organisation

Participation offence as defined by section 45 of the Serious Crime Act 2015
Conspiracy within the meaning of 
· section 1 or 1A of the Criminal Law Act 1977 or 
· article 9 or 9A of the Criminal Attempts and Conspiracy (Northern Ireland) Order 1983 
where that conspiracy relates to participation in a criminal organisation as defined in Article 2 of Council Framework Decision 2008/841/JHA on the fight against organised crime;

Corruption

Corruption within the meaning of section 1(2) of the Public Bodies Corrupt Practices Act 1889 or section 1 of the Prevention of Corruption Act 1906;
The common law offence of bribery;
Bribery within the meaning of sections 1, 2 or 6 of the Bribery Act 2010, or section 113 of the Representation of the People Act 1983;
Fraud

Any of the following offences, where the offence relates to fraud affecting the European Communities’ financial interests as defined by Article 1 of the convention on the protection of the financial interests of the European Communities:
· the common law offence of cheating the Revenue;
· the common law offence of conspiracy to defraud; 
· fraud or theft within the meaning of the Theft Act 1968, the Theft Act (Northern Ireland) 1969, the Theft Act 1978 or the Theft (Northern Ireland) Order 1978;
· fraudulent trading within the meaning of section 458 of the Companies Act 1985, article 451 of the Companies (Northern Ireland) Order 1986 or section 993 of the Companies Act 2006;
· fraudulent evasion within the meaning of section 170 of the Customs and Excise Management Act 1979 or section 72 of the Value Added Tax Act 1994;
· an offence in connection with taxation in the European Union within the meaning of section 71 of the Criminal Justice Act 1993;
· destroying, defacing or concealing of documents or procuring the execution of a valuable security within the meaning of section 20 of the Theft Act 1968 or section 19 of the Theft Act (Northern Ireland) 1969;
· fraud within the meaning of section 2, 3 or 4 of the Fraud Act 2006;
· the possession of articles for use in frauds within the meaning of section 6 of the Fraud Act 2006, or the making, adapting, supplying or offering to supply articles for use in frauds within the meaning of section 7 of that Act;

Terrorist offences or offences linked to terrorist activities

Any offence:
· listed in section 41 of the Counter Terrorism Act 2008;
· listed in schedule 2 to that Act where the court has determined that there is a terrorist connection;
· under sections 44 to 46 of the Serious Crime Act 2007 which relates to an offence covered by the previous two points;

Money laundering or terrorist financing

Money laundering within the meaning of sections 340(11) and 415 of the Proceeds of Crime Act 2002
An offence in connection with the proceeds of criminal conduct within the meaning of section 93A, 93B or 93C of the Criminal Justice Act 1988 or article 45, 46 or 47 of the Proceeds of Crime (Northern Ireland) Order 1996
Child labour and other forms of trafficking human beings

An offence under section 4 of the Asylum and Immigration (Treatment of Claimants etc.) Act 2004;
An offence under section 59A of the Sexual Offences Act 2003
An offence under section 71 of the Coroners and Justice Act 2009;
An offence in connection with the proceeds of drug trafficking within the meaning of section 49, 50 or 51 of the Drug Trafficking Act 1994
An offence under section 2 or section 4 of the Modern Slavery Act 2015
Non-payment of tax and social security contributions 

Breach of obligations relating to the payment of taxes or social security contributions that has been established by a judicial or administrative decision.
Where any tax returns submitted on or after 1 October 2012 have been found to be incorrect as a result of:
· HMRC successfully challenging the potential supplier under the General Anti – Abuse Rule (GAAR) or the “Halifax” abuse principle; or
· a tax authority in a jurisdiction in which the potential supplier is established successfully challenging it under any tax rules or legislation that have an effect equivalent or similar to the GAAR or “Halifax” abuse principle; 
· a failure to notify, or failure of an avoidance scheme which the supplier is or was involved in, under the Disclosure of Tax Avoidance Scheme rules (DOTAS) or any equivalent or similar regime in a jurisdiction in which the supplier is established

Other offences 

Any other offence within the meaning of Article 57(1) of the Directive as defined by the law of any jurisdiction outside England, Wales and Northern Ireland
Any other offence within the meaning of Article 57(1) of the Directive created after 26th February 2015 in England, Wales or Northern Ireland




Discretionary exclusions 

Obligations in the field of environment, social and labour law.

Where an organisation has violated applicable obligations in the fields of environmental, social and labour law established by EU law, national law, collective agreements or by the international environmental, social and labour law provisions listed in Annex X to the Directive (see copy below) as amended from time to time; including the following:-
· Where the organisation or any of its Directors or Executive Officers has been in receipt of enforcement/remedial orders in relation to the Health and Safety Executive (or equivalent body) in the last 3 years.
· In the last three years, where the organisation has had a complaint upheld following an investigation by the Equality and Human Rights Commission or its predecessors (or a comparable body in any jurisdiction other than the UK), on grounds of alleged unlawful discrimination.
· In the last three years, where any finding of unlawful discrimination has been made against the organisation by an Employment Tribunal, an Employment Appeal Tribunal or any other court (or incomparable proceedings in any jurisdiction other than the UK).
· Where the organisation has been in breach of section 15 of the Immigration, Asylum, and Nationality Act 2006;
· Where the organisation has a conviction under section 21 of the Immigration, Asylum, and Nationality Act 2006;
· Where the organisation has been in breach of the National Minimum Wage Act 1998.
Bankruptcy, insolvency

Bankrupt or is the subject of insolvency or winding-up proceedings, where the organisation’s assets are being administered by a liquidator or by the court, where it is in an arrangement with creditors, where its business activities are suspended or it is in any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure under the laws and regulations of any State;
Grave professional misconduct

Guilty of grave professional misconduct 
Distortion of competition 

Entered into agreements with other economic operators aimed at distorting competition
Conflict of interest

Aware of any conflict of interest within the meaning of regulation 24 due to the participation in the procurement procedure
Been involved in the preparation of the procurement procedure.
Prior performance issues

Shown significant or persistent deficiencies in the performance of a substantive requirement under a prior public contract, a prior contract with a contracting entity, or a prior concession contract, which led to early termination of that prior contract, damages or other comparable sanctions.
Misrepresentation and undue influence 

The organisation has influenced the decision-making process of the contracting authority to obtain confidential information that may confer upon the organisation undue advantages in the procurement procedure, or to negligently provided misleading information that may have a material influence on decisions concerning exclusion, selection or award.

Additional exclusion grounds 

Breach of obligations relating to the payment of taxes or social security contributions. 
ANNEX X Extract from Public Procurement Directive 2014/24/EU
LIST OF INTERNATIONAL SOCIAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONVENTIONS REFERRED TO IN ARTICLE 18(2) —
· ILO Convention 87 on Freedom of Association and the Protection of the Right to Organise;
· ILO Convention 98 on the Right to Organise and Collective Bargaining;
· ILO Convention 29 on Forced Labour;
· ILO Convention 105 on the Abolition of Forced Labour;
· ILO Convention 138 on Minimum Age;
· ILO Convention 111 on Discrimination (Employment and Occupation);
· ILO Convention 100 on Equal Remuneration;
· ILO Convention 182 on Worst Forms of Child Labour;
· Vienna Convention for the protection of the Ozone Layer and its Montreal Protocol on substances that deplete the Ozone Layer;
· Basel Convention on the Control of Transboundary Movements of Hazardous Wastes and their Disposal (Basel Convention);
· Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (Stockholm POPs Convention)
· Convention on the Prior Informed Consent Procedure for Certain Hazardous Chemicals and Pesticides in International Trade (UNEP/FAO) (The PIC Convention) Rotterdam, 10 September 1998, and its 3 regional Protocols.






Consequences of misrepresentation
A serious misrepresentation which induces a contracting authority to enter into a contract may have the following consequences for the signatory that made the misrepresentation:-
· The potential supplier may be excluded from bidding for contracts for three years, under regulation 57(8)(h)(i) of the PCR 2015;
· The contracting authority may sue the supplier for damages and may rescind the contract under the Misrepresentation Act 1967.
· If fraud, or fraudulent intent, can be proved, the potential supplier or the responsible officers of the potential supplier may be prosecuted and convicted of the offence of fraud by false representation under s.2 of the Fraud Act 2006, which can carry a sentence of up to 10 years or a fine (or both). 
· If there is a conviction, then the company must be excluded from procurement for five years under reg. 57(1) of the PCR (subject to self-cleaning).
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